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Ms Mary Maguire

Meetings Administrator
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Dublin 24

PLEASE QUOTE REF NUMBER ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE.
Our Ref: 1000389

3% February 2010

Dear Ms. Maguire

I refer to your recent correspondence which was forwarded to me by my colleague An
Taoiseach Mr. Brian Cowen TD in relation to LDTF Funding cuts.

By way of background, my Department provides funding for thirty eight projects in
Local Drugs Task Force areas.

My Department originally took on responsibility for funding these projects through a
mainstreaming process, whereby projects on interim funding were assigned to a
number of Departments and State agencies.

Some 22 of the projects, are administered by the City of Dublin Youth Services Board
under the aegis of City of Dublin VEC. Ten of the projects are administered by
County Dublin VEC and three projects are administered by Dun Laoghaire VEC. The
remaining three projects are administered directly by my Department.

Arising from Budget 2010, it was decided that funding for these projects was to be
reduced from €3,643,000 in 2009 to €2,461,000 in 2010 and to cease from 2011. 1
acknowledge the difficulties arising for projects and my Department is currently
reviewing the implications of this decision for the individual projects concerned. The
review, which involves a detailed examination of all 38 projects, is not as yet
completed.

I hope this information is of assistance to you

Yours sincerely

&
Batt O’Keeffe, TD t

Minister for Education and Science




